HARVARD

Environmental, Inc.

760 Pulaski Highway
Bear, DE 19701
1-302-326-2333

DEARNG - Seven (7) Converted Firing Ranges
Lead Dust Remediation

New Castle and Sussex Counties, DE
H-11159

ADDENDUM 4.0
RFI #3

December 7, 2012

This document is associated with the Delaware Army National Guard Lead Dust Remediation Seven (7)
Converted Firing Ranges Project, (Harvard Reference Number H-11159), and is considered incorporated
into the Contract Documents.

4.1 The following questions were presented to Harvard via e-mail on 12/7/12. The answers are

provided.

411

4.1.2

4.13

Is the concrete painted floor Lead based paint? Or is the floor paint at all lead
containing?
a) The paint on the floors has been determined to be non-lead based paint.
There is minimal content of lead in the paint. Results are not provided.

Will | be allowed to submit clarifications with my bid or will that result in my bid being
rejected in an effort to be able to cap/limit number of cleans as there is no way of
knowing if efforts will be overly excessive to reach clearance?
b) Bids will only be accepted has proposed based on the specifications and
corresponding addendums.
¢) Clearance (200 ,ug/ftz on the 6 ranges; 40 yg/ftz on the 198" Regiment
Building range) must be achieved with no cap on the number of cleans.

Addendum 1, section 1.16 and 1.19 has included the removal of 2’X2’ and 20”x20” roof
top exhaust vent (key note 7 on drawings) in 2 locations, Scannell and Duncan. Should |
also include in my bid to enclose the roof openings? Addendums and schematics did
not address enclosure?
d) Enclosure was addressed in sub items 1.16.3 and 1.19.1 that reference the
provisions for roof repairs, which are detailed in item 1.25.
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